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FOR  

DESIGN SERVICES FOR THE WEST COMMERCE ECONOMIC CORRIDOR PROJECT 
AMENDMENT #1 

 
JANUARY 12, 2016 

 

Amendment #1 includes questions received in writing, answers and clarifications to solicitation documents 
and/or required forms.    

 
I.  QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS TO RFQ 

 
      

1. Will the current conceptual Economic Development Master Plan study be completed prior to 
Contract execution for this project? 

Response

2. Will the current conceptual Economic Development Master Plan study data be provided for review 
during the RFQ period? 

:  Yes   

Response:

3. Who are the firms currently working on the conceptual Economic Development Master Plan study 
and are these firms precluded from offering services a prime or sub-consultant role? 

  Yes. 

Response

(1) Debra Dockery and Associates; (2) IDS Engineering Group; (3) Steven R. Nivin, 
Economist; (4) Mask Landscape Architecture; (5) RJ Rivera Associates, Inc.; (6) Pinnacle 
Construction Consulting; (6) Raba Kistner   

: These firms are not precluded. The firms currently working on the conceptual 
Economic Development Master Plan are: 

4. Do the sub-consultants need to provide the Discretionary Contracts Disclosure form? 

Response:

5.   Is this project considered a “High Profile” contract? 

  Yes. 

Response

6.  What is the page limit for Tab 13? 

:  No. 

Response

7.   Regarding the Project Sheets, can we show past projects the Project Manager has worked in with a 
  previous firm, if this is disclosed as such in the SOQ? Can we show sub-consultant projects? 

:  There is no page limit for Tab 13. 
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Response

8.  Can you clarify if there is a maximum number of projects we can show on the Project Sheet? 

:  Yes, project sheets in which the project manager worked for a different firm can be 
shown. The project sheet should note which firm the individual was working for. Sub-
consultant projects can be shown.    

 Response:

9.  It is stated in the RFQ that the proposed key personnel shall consist of Texas licensed Engineer with    
 a minimum of five years demonstrating engineering experience, is this before or after PE license has 
 been acquired? 

  There is a maximum of 3 Project Sheets for this section. Each Project Sheet should 
 have one project listed on it.  

Response:

    10.  Are subconsultants required to complete Form 4, Litigation Disclosure? 

  This is after the PE license has been acquired. 

Response

    11. Page 9 of the SOQ states that “corporate and LLC responders shall include the 11-digit  
 Comptroller’s Taxpayer Number on the signature page of the Proposal.” However, there is not a 
 place to provide the number on Form 1. Is this information required, and if so, will there be an 
 updated form issued? If not, where should the number be placed? 

:  No.     

 Response:

    12.   The RFP (on page 14) talks about the City Small Business Office’s procedure to determine a 
 firm to be a bona fide small, minority-, women-owned or emerging small business. Does  this mean 
 that the City has a process of its own, separate and apart from the South Central Texas Regional 
 Certification Authority, or is SCTRCA certification sufficient to meet the  29% participation goal? 

  This information is required, and it can be placed in the same box with the legal 
 name of the firm. 

  
 Response:

   13.    Since SEA did the bridge report in the earlier stage of this project, are they eligible to do the  
 actual bridge design, or are they prohibited due to their earlier participation? 

  SCTRCA certification is not sufficient enough. Companies also have to meet 
 criteria regarding having a significant business present in the San Antonio Metropolitan 
 Statistical Area. Please refer to the RFQ and SBEDA pre-submittal agenda for further 
 information. 

 
Response:

  14.  Does the scope include both ground level and bridge roadway improvements? 

  They are eligible to do the actual bridge design. 

 Response:

 

The city anticipates there to be both ground level and bridge roadway 
 improvements. 

  15.     Has the City identified a preferred option for the bridge pedestrian and bicycle improvements based 
 on the Commerce Street Report? 
 

Response:  No. 
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 16.    The sketches included in all the scenarios for the Traffic Study indicate that the Commerce Street 
 Bridge may become a three lane, two way roadway. Will this be the plan for the project or is 
 further evaluation required? 

Response

17.     What is the anticipated construction budget for the project? 

:  Further evaluation is required. 

    Response

18.    Will the City be acquiring additional right of way? 

: The overall project budget (design, construction, capital administration) is     
 $9,000,000. 

   Response

 

: We are not sure at this time. 

 

END OF QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS 
 


